
 
 
 

Welcome to the Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
 

Regular Public Meeting 
 

July 19, 2024 
 

Board Members 
 

 
Carolyn Brummund Alcona County Commissioner 

Jesse Campbell Alcona County Road Commission Rep. 
Dave Dailey Greenbush Twp. Representative 

Tammy Kline Oscoda Twp. Representative 
Rob Huebel/Terry Dutcher Iosco County Commissioner 

Fred Strauer Iosco County Drain Commissioner 
Rex Vaughn Citizen Riparian Representative 

 



Page 1 of 3  

Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
Regular Public Meeting 

Greenbush Township Hall 
Greenbush, MI 48738 
Friday, July 19, 2024 

10:00 AM ET 
 

Proposed Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Roll Call. 
 

3. Conference Call Meeting Operating Protocol & Housekeeping. 
 

4. Public Comment. 
 

5. Approval of Agenda as Presented. 
 

6. Review and Approve Minutes from the April 12, 2024, Regular Public Meeting. 
 

7. Old Business. 
a. 2024 Aquatic Herbicide Treatment Contract. 

i. Signed contract with SOLitude is in the Board Notebook. 
ii. Pre-season lake survey conducted on May 20, 2024, by Dr. Pullman, Natalie 

Howard (Kieser & Associates), and Rex Vaughn.  Frank Kramarz (Cedar Lake 
resident) volunteered the use of his pontoon boat and acted as captain. 

iii. Based upon the results of the May survey, Cedar Lake was treated with aquatic 
herbicides on June 18, 2024.  15.9 acres in the north end of the lake were treated 
for Eurasian Water Milfoil (EWM).  3.5 acres in the south end of the lake were 
treated for EWM and flat stem pond weed. 

iv. Treatment maps, lake side posting notice, and the 2024 Aquatic Nuisance Control 
Treatment Notice that was mailed to all lake front residents is included in the 
Board Notebook. 

v. On July 1 & 2, 2024, a full LakeScanTM aquatic survey was performed by two 
aquatic scientists from Kieser & Associates.  Their reports for the north and south 
portions of the lake are included in the Board Notebook.  Overall, the LakeScanTM 

team reports that they were very satisfied with the performance of the lake 
treatment in July. 

b. Jones Ditch Property Update. 
i. Alcona County Land Division Application submitted in person on June 17, 2024.  

Decision due by August 1, 2024.  Copy of application, survey, and Road 
Commission Permit for a driveway included in the Board Notebook. 

c. Jones Ditch Grant Opportunity Update. 
i. On May 28, 2024, the Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership provided the CLIB with 

an encouraging update on the status of our grant application.  Dr. Joe Nohner, 
the Glacial Lakes Partnership Coordinator wrote: 

 “I’m reaching out to provide an update about your submission to the 
MGLP’s FY25 Lakes Conservation Grant. The MGLP Steering Committee 
ranked your project highly, and based on past years of funding allocations 
it is likely that we will be able to fund your project. However, it will be 
some time until the MGLP will know its funding allocation and thus be 
able to communicate a final decision as to whether this project was funded 
or not.” 



Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
Regular Public Meeting 

Greenbush Township Hall 
Greenbush, MI 48738 
Friday, July 19, 2024 

10:00 AM ET 
 

Proposed Agenda 
Cont’d, 

 

Page 2 of 3 

ii. Basically, we made the first “cut”, and if funding becomes available, we stand a 
good chance to get the grant.  Complete copy of the email communication is 
included in the Board Notebook. 

d. FY 2024 Audit Letter of Engagement (LOE). 
i. Signed copy of LOE is included in the Board Notebook.  Note: LOE was received 

by the CLIB via email on 4/17/24. 
 

8. New Business. 
a. FY 2023 Audit Update. 

i. Audit underway, expect completion within the month. 
ii. Q & A by Nick Cordes, CPA, Straley Lamp & Kraenzlein, P.C. 

b. Oscoda Township Letter to the CLIB. 
i. Copy of the letter is included in the Board Notebook. 

c. Review and approve bills that were paid since the 4-12-2024 meeting or are now due. 
i. Bloom Sluggett, professional legal services, May 2024, Inv. 25120, $220.00 (paid). 

ii. Kieser & Associates, 2024/2025 LakeScan Contract, professional services, Inv. 24-
045, $1,849.20 (paid). 

iii. Kieser & Associates, 2024/2025 Watershed Consulting Contract, professional 
services, Inv. 24-028, $4,220.02 (paid). 

iv. Kieser & Associates, 2023/2024 Watershed Consulting Contract, professional 
services, Inv. 24-027, $5,358.75 (paid). 

v. Township of Greenbush, 2024 Summer Taxes, six (6) invoices, all invoices $0.00. 
vi. Alcona County Dept. of Equalization, Land Division Application Fees, 6/17/24 

receipt, $105.00 (paid). 
vii. Mike’s Computer Repair, CLIB website development, Invoice 1752, $877.50 

(paid). 
viii. Alcona County Review, newspaper notices, 6/5/24 & 6/12/24, Inv. 29050, $87.76 

(new). 
ix. Oscoda Press, newspaper notices, 6/5/24 & 6/124/24, Account # 99203325, 

$173.50 (new). 
x. Rigg Land Surveying, Land Division Survey, Inv. 7471, $1,675.00 (paid). 

xi. SOLitude Lake Management, MI EGLE ANC Permit Fee for 2024, Inv. PSI066239, 
$1,600.00 (paid). 

xii. SOLitude Lake Management, Aquatic Herbicide Treatment on Cedar Lake, Inv. 
PSI083760, $21,150.65 (paid). 
 

9. Public Comment. 
 

10. Next Regular Meeting Date: Friday, October 11, 2024, 10 AM, Greenbush Township Hall. 
 

11. Adjournment. 
  



Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
Regular Public Meeting 

Greenbush Township Hall 
Greenbush, MI 48738 
Friday, July 19, 2024 

10:00 AM ET 
 

Proposed Agenda 
Cont’d, 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 
 

Cedar Lake Improvement Board Regular Public Meeting  
Public Access Instructions 

 
Friday, April 12, 2024, at 10:00 AM ET  

 
CONFERENCE CALL-IN INFORMATION: 

 
To join the conference call, participants should call 302-202-1110 & enter Conference Code: 

639770 
 



 

 

Cedar Lake Improvement Board Meeting Minutes 
Regular Public Meeting 

Greenbush Township Hall 
Friday, April 12, 20234     10:00 a.m. 

 
1.  Call to order 10:04 a.m.    
2.  Board Roll Call:   Present--- Brummund, Campbell, Tammy Kline (Alternate for Oscoda Twp), Terry Dutcher (Alternate 
for Rob Huebel), Strauer, Vaughn. Absent- Dailey.  There was a quorum.   Total of 1 guest in person and three online. 
3.  Online Meeting operating protocol and housekeeping reviewed for audio only, video unavailable. 
4.  Public Comment:  Frank Kramarz thanked Tammy Kline, Oscoda Township, for attending the meeting. 
5.  Approval of agenda 4-12-24: Motion to approve agenda as presented made by Brummund/Campbell.  All ayes, 
motion passed. 
6.  Approval of minutes 3-22-24 Special Board Meeting:  Motion to approve minutes of the 3-22-24 Special Board 
Meeting as presented made by Brummund/Strauer.  All ayes: motion passed. 
7.  Old Business 

a. 2024 Aquatic Herbicide Treatments bids reviewed and discussed with Dr. Dough Pullman, Lake Manager.  
Much discussion regarding the 4 bids.  Motion to draft a contract with SOLitude Lake Management in the 
amount not to exceed $104,655.00 and authorize the chair to sign was made by Brummund/Dutcher.  Roll Call 
vote:  All Ayes, motion passed. 
b.  CLIB website update:  Pilot version is up and operational.   www.cedarlakeib.org  This website is linked to the 
Kieser site that maintains the CLIB technical archive website. 
c.  Jones Ditch Property Update: 
 i.  Motion to accept quote from Rigg Land Surveying, Mark Jubiak, as surveyor made by 
Strauer/Campbell.  Roll Call vote:  All Ayes.  Motion passed. 
 ii.  Property parcel “B” discussed.  It was decided to sell as one piece.  Motion to sell Lot B as proposed 
as one parcel made by Strauer/Dutcher.  Roll Call vote: All Ayes, motion passed. 
d. Jones Ditch Grant Opportunity Update:  All paperwork submitted on time by Kieser & Associates.  The 
Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership Grant decision is not expected until August 2024.  

 8.  New Business 
 a.  Mark Keiser presented the 2023 Hydrology report.  Print out of report included in board packet. 
 b.  Doug Pullman presented the 2023 Lake Scan report.  Print out of report included in board packet. 
 c.  Motion to approve bills listed that were paid since the January 12, 2024, meeting and/or are due now made  
 by Brummund/Campbell.  Roll Call vote:  All Ayes. Motion passed. 

i. Bloom Sluggett, legal services, Jan. 2024, Inv. 24629, $110.00, pd 2/24/24, ck1787. 
ii. Kieser & Associates, 2023/2024 LakeScan Contract, Inv. 24-001, $2,111.20, ck 1786, 2/24/24. 

iii. Kieser & Associates, 2023/2024 Watershed Consulting Contract, Inv. 24-010, $7,177.50, ck 1781, 
2/19/24. 

iv. Kieser & Associates, 2023/2024 Watershed Consulting Contract, Inv. 24-020, $2,173.10, ck 1792, 
4/17/24. 

v. Township of Greenbush, 2023 Winter Assessments on two parcels, 041-196-000-068-00, $ 
280.78, & 040-015-400-100-00, $ 280.78, total $561.56, bank ck 12950466, 2/14/24, 

vi. Alcona County, Cedar Lake Level Assessment Pay-Off on two parcels, 041-196-000-068-00, $ 
277.30, & 040-015-400-100-00, $ 408.73, total $686.03, bank ck 12950468, 2/14/24. 

vii. Alcona County Review, newspaper notices, 1/3/2024 & 1/17/2024, Inv. 28573, $232.50, ck 1782, 
2/19/24. 

viii. Alcona County Review, newspaper notices, 2/14/24, Inv. 28679, $197.44, ck 1788, 3/12/24. 
ix. Oscoda Press, newspaper notices, 1/3/24, 1/17/24, & 1/24/24, Account # 99203325, $564.50, ck 

1783, 2/19/24. 



 

 

x. Oscoda Press, newspaper notices, 2/14/24, 2/21/24, Account # 99203325, $370.99, ck 1789, 
3/12/24. 

xi. GoDaddy, Internet Domain Registration, Inv. 2906063350, $33.34, debit memo, 1/25/24. 
xii. Reimbursement to Rex Vaughn for GoDaddy, Website Hosting Fees, Inv. 2906118514, $360.18, 

bank ck 12950467, 2/14/24.  
xiii. PNC Bank, Harlan Clarke Business Check Order 2402, $43.74, ACH 2/14/24. 
xiv. Reimbursement to Rex Vaughn for USPS Priority Mail Postage to Kieser & Assoc., 2/26/24, 

$26.35, ck 1790 2-26-24. 
    xv.    Reimbursement to Rex Vaughn for virtual fax, Alcona Area Land Survey (John Oliver), 
 Fax ID 0TW782262U609873C, $2.09, ck 1791, 4-12-2024.  
    xvi.  Michigan Millers Insurance, annual Directors/Officers coverage, $460.00. paid online- 
 ACH, included $15. late fee, total $475.00. 
    xvii. Michigan Millers Insurance, annual Commercial Package coverage, $383.00, paid online, 
 ACH 4-17-24.  

             d.  Audit for FY 2023:  Motion to continue to use Straley Lamp & Kraenzlein P.C. as our auditor for 
                  $3,500.00, and authorize the chair to sign the Letter of Engagement once it is received made by Campbell/  
      Strauer.  Roll Call vote:  All Ayes.  Motion passed. 

 
9.  Public Comments:   Gary Cole: Thanked the board for all their work. 

Kelly Brown:  Thanked the board for an efficient and successful meeting.  Asked about By-Laws 
and website. 
Frank Kramarz:  Had questions regarding herbicide applicator bidder being State approved, FOIA 
mentioned in the paper, sale of property, applauded Keiser and apologized for comments in the 
past, ECOLI testing and lake temp. 

10.  Next regular meeting date, Motion to amend our regularly scheduled meeting date for July 2024 from the 12th to 
the 19th made By Brummund/Strauer.  All Ayes, motion carried. 
11.  Motion to adjourn made by Strauer/Dutcher.  All ayes, Motion carried.  Meeting ended at 11:35 AM. 
 





Page 2 of 6 

treatment, the Contractor shall submit to the CLIB and the Lake Manager a detailed 

invoice immediately following each treatment or other service. The Lake Manager will 

review, approve, and forward the invoice to the CLIB for formal approval and payment.  

The amount invoiced for each service or treatment will be priced according to the 

Contractor Bid Form Worksheets included in Appendix A, Parts 1 through 6, of the 

responsive bid on behalf of the CONTRACTOR.  For each application event, the Lake 

Manager will specify the location and acreage, and the consensus decision of the 

management team including the application CONTRACTOR on the chemicals to be used 

and the application rate per acre will be made.  The CONTRACTOR agrees that the unit 

prices named in the Contractor Bid Form Worksheets will be used and invoice amounts 

will be calculated based upon unit volume or weight, application rate per acre, and total 

acres treated. 

 

TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 3. The term of this Agreement shall commence at the time in which this 
Agreement is signed by both parties hereto and shall continue for one (1) year and until 
completion of the above stated Scope of Work is performed on behalf of CONTRACTOR. 
However, this Agreement may be terminated without cause, by any party hereto, upon ninety 
(90) days written notice to the other party at the addresses as provided for herein. In the event 
this Agreement is terminated, pro-rated compensation will be paid to the CONTRACTOR 
for services performed to the date of termination. 
 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 

 4.  The documents which form the basis for this contractual understanding 

between CLIB and CONTRACTOR are as follows:   

  A.  This Agreement. 

B.  The Invitation for Bids (Exhibit 1). 

C. The responsive bid on behalf of the CONTRACTOR (Exhibit 2). 

 



Page 3 of 6 

STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE 

 

 5. CONTRACTOR does hereby agree to engage in the work as described herein 

and perform same in a manner to be commonly expected of someone performing the 

services as generally described below and herein.   

 

INSURANCE 

 6.  CONTRACTOR is agreeing to assume the responsibility for the job as 

described above and herein, and shall maintain at or above the minimum the following 

insurance coverage:  

 

The Contractor shall furnish at their own expense insurance coverage including 

worker’s compensation, general liability, and pollution liability. Coverages must 

be at or above the minimum amount of $1,000,000 for each occurrence of bodily 

injury, at or above the minimum $1,000,000 for each occurrence of property 

damage, and at or above the minimum $1,000,000 for each occurrence of 

pollution. Said general liability insurance shall include evidence that Contractor’s 

general liability insurance policy will cover Contractor’s liability, as it relates to 

the application of herbicides and pesticides. The general liability insurance 

obtained must name the CLIB as additionally insured.  Certificates of the 

insurance coverage shall be delivered to the CLIB within 10 days of award of the 

Contract. These certificates shall clearly indicate that the provisions of the 

applicable policy comply with the above requirements. If the policies confirmed 

by these certificates will expire prior to the termination of this contract, 

certificates for renewals must be delivered to the CLIB not less than 10 days prior 

to the expiration date.  Failure to provide certificates of the required insurances 

will void the Contract awarded by the CLIB 

 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

 7.   Indemnification by the CONTRACTOR: The CONTRACTOR shall 



Page 4 of 6 

indemnify, protect and hold the CLIB, its employees and agents harmless from and 

against all liability, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, or expenses (including 

attorney fees) or other liability or loss, including, accidents, injury, death, or damages to 

any person or property, related in any way to the performance of this Agreement that 

result from accidental acts, negligent acts, errors or omissions, or the willful misconduct 

of the CONTRACTOR’S personnel or equipment.  This provision shall survive the 

termination of this Agreement. 

8.  Independent Contractor.  The CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that 

it is an independent contractor and is not an employee of the CLIB.  As such, the 

CONTRACTOR shall not be entitled to participate in any fringe benefit programs 

adopted by the CLIB, nor will the CONTRACTOR be reimbursed for any expenses 

incurred.  The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for paying all its own taxes on 

monies received for providing services under this Agreement.  

 9.  Modifications. Any modifications to this Agreement or additional obligations 

assumed by either party in connection with this Agreement, shall be binding only if 

evidenced in writing, and signed by each party or an authorized representative of each 

party. 

 10.  Authority to Contract.  Each party warrants and represents that it has 

authority to enter into this Agreement. 

 11.  Binding Parties.  The statements herein shall bind all heirs, successors, and 

assigns of both parties. 

 12.  Survival.  These conditions shall survive the completion of the 

CONTRACTOR’S services on this project and the termination of services for any cause. 

 13.  Governing Law.  The services provided by this Agreement will be performed 

and the Agreement shall be deemed to have been made in Alcona County, Michigan.  It is 

acknowledged that this Agreement was entered into, and services are to be provided in 

Alcona County & Iosco County by both parties hereto.  The CONTRACTOR conducts 

business activities in Alcona County & Iosco County, and has responded to an 

advertisement, and has submitted a bid for this work, in Alcona County & Iosco County.  

Based upon this, and to the extent possible, both parties consent to the jurisdiction of 

Alcona County, State of Michigan. 



Page 5 of 6 

 14.  Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is deemed to be invalid, it 

shall not affect the other remaining valid provisions hereof. 

 15.  Notices.  Any notices to be sent to either party are to be sent to those 

addresses as set forth in the first paragraph of this Agreement. 

 16.  Incorporation of Agreements.  This document is to be a total incorporation of 

all agreements and representations of and between each party hereto to the exclusion of 

any prior verbal representations. 

 17.  Assignability.  Any rights provided for in this Agreement, to any party hereto, 

are not assignable.  

 18.  Conflict of Documents.  Any conflict between the terms of any of the 

contract documents shall be resolved as follows: First, the terms of this Agreement shall 

prevail over any other document.  Second, when this Agreement document is not 

involved, then the next document to be given priority is in fact the RFB. Third, the 

documents CONTRACTOR submitted to CLIB, being its response to the aforementioned 

RFB, shall be given priority. 

 19.  Anti-Discrimination.  The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all state and 

federal anti-discrimination laws and shall operate their business in a nondiscriminatory 

manner to the end that no person, on the ground of race, color, religion, sex, age, 

handicap, disability, or national origin, shall be excluded from employment or performing 

the services provided under this contract, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination 

under any program or activities provided thereon.  

 20.  No Joint Venture. Nothing contained in the contract documents will make, or 

will be construed to make, the parties hereto partners or joint venturers with each other.  

Neither will anything in these contact documents render, or be construed to render, either 

of the parties hereto liable to any third party for the debts or obligations of the other party 

hereto. 

 21.  Failure of CLIB to Insist on Compliance.  The failure of CLIB to insist, in 

any one or more instances, upon strict performance of any of the terms, covenants, or 

conditions of the contract documents, shall not be construed as a waiver or 

relinquishment of the rights of CLIB to insist on the future performance of any such 

terms covenants, or conditions, but the obligations of the CONTRACTOR with respect to 











2024 AQUATIC NUISANCE CONTROL TREATMENT NOTICE

This notice is to inform you that the Cedar Lake Improvement Board has contracted with SOLitude Lake 
Management for aquatic nuisance control services. Treatments will occur throughout the summer at the 
recommendation of the lake consultant and approval of the lake improvement board. Various areas of the lake 
will be treated with aquatic herbicides and/or algaecides for the control of aquatic nuisance plants and/or algae.

Any and all products used in the lake are federally registered with the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), 
registered for use in Michigan by the Department of Agriculture and Rural Development (MDARD), and 
permitted for this lake by the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (MDEGLE). 
Applications approved under the MDEGLE permit include rates, locations, and timing that minimize impacts to 
non-target organisms, such as fish, other wildlife, and pets.

Please watch the shoreline for the posting of YELLOW treatment notification signs, which indicate the day of 
treatment, exact products applied, and all associated water use restrictions. Signs will be posted along the 
shoreline within each treatment area, homes adjacent to the treatment area, the DNR boat launch, and Cedar 
Lake Park (Greenbush Township).

The products applied to the lake may be either liquid or granular formulations. Liquid products are sprayed 
across the lake surface or injected below the surface depending on treatment strategies and/or weather 
conditions. Granular formulations are applied with broadcast spreaders.

The approximate date of the first treatment is June 15 - 30, 2024.

The treatments will be completed by SOLitude Lake Management. If you have any questions regarding the 
pesticide treatment you can contact SOLitude Lake Management at:

SOLitude Lake Management
3390 N State Road, Suite D

Davison, MI 48423
(877) 517 - 7331

www.solitudelakemanagement.com

MDEGLE ANC Permit Information: 
Cedar Lake, Iosco & Alcona Counties 
MDEGLE ANC Permit ANC9807725



POSTINGS

For each application, 8.5” x 11” YELLOW treatment notification signs will be posted along the shoreline. The signs will be 
posted at all properties along each treatment zone or within 100 feet of a treatment zone. If you do not have a sign, the 
nearest treatment zone was more than 100 feet from your property and you DO NOT need to follow the water 
use restrictions. 
The signs shall indicate the day of treatment, permit number, contact information, exact products applied and the 
corresponding water use restrictions. New signs will be posted for each treatment event, including the new products and 
water use restrictions.

Posting of the treatment notification signs may be completed in advance of the actual treatment date. The signs include a 
small box that, if checked, indicates the signs were posted prior to the treatment date. If the box is not checked, the 
application will be made on the same day as the posting.

Posters will be attached to trees, posts, decks, docks and other vertical objects along the immediate shoreline. However, 
riparian property owners who choose not to have the posters affixed to their personal property may have alternative 
postings. Within 30 feet of the immediate shoreline, you may supply your own bright YELLOW painted supporting device 
(stake) at least 30 inches tall and the posters will be stapled to that device.

Treatment notification signs and treatment maps will also be posted at the DNR boat launch and Cedar Lake Park 
(Greenbush Township).

WATER USE RESTRICTIONS

The following table shows the products that may be applied this summer and their associated water use 
restrictions. Please locate and read the yellow treatment notification signs to determine the exact products 
used and specific restrictions after each treatment.

N.R. = No restriction for this category associated with the product.
*There are no water use restrictions for domestic uses, fishing, or consuming fish.
**Pets should follow the restriction for swimming & bathing unless the lake is their primary source of drinking water.



 
 
 

 
Cedar Lake North Early-Season Vegetation Survey 
Survey Date: 7/1/2024 
 
The Cedar Lake North early-season LakeScan™ survey was conducted on Monday, July 1, 2024. The 
weather throughout the survey was sunny with temperatures around 72F and gentle northwestern winds 
around 3-5 mph. Visibility in the water column was great with a Secchi Disk reading of 9 feet, clear to the 
bottom. The survey occurred 13 days after the scheduled herbicide treatment on Tuesday, June 18, 2024. 

LakeScan Survey 
Summary 

 



The most common native species observed during the survey were chara (Chara spp.), broadleaf pondweed 
(Potamogeton amplifolius), Richardson’s pondweed (Potamogeton richardsonii), and common bladderwort 
(Utricularia vulgaris L.). Chara was the most commonly observed species and was found at moderate to high 
densities throughout a majority of observation areas. Broadleaf pondweed and Richardson’s pondweed were 
observed at moderate densities around the lake, often flowering, but typically not dense enough to cause any 
nuisance concerns. In some shoreline AROS locations (370-375, 384, 385, 398, 321, & 341-342) tall 
broadleaf pondweed was growing to the surface which could cause some minor recreational nuisance 
conditions. Unlike the broadleaf pondweed, Richardson’s pondweed was not found causing nuisance 
conditions at the shoreline but was growing at dense levels in AROS 519-524 which may cause some 
hindrance to navigation.  

 
The only submerged aquatic invasive species observed in Cedar Lake North during the 2024 early-
season survey was Eurasian watermilfoil hybrid (Myriophyllum spicatum x sibiricum; EWM). EWM 
was found in single stand-alone clusters in AROS 342, 343, & 350 and did not appear to be very hardy 
and would likely be expected to drop from the water column on its own. Additionally, the terrestrial 
invasive species phragmites (Phragmites australis) and purple loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria L.) were 
found along the shoreline, with phragmites only at AROS 361, and purple loosestrife at AROS 340, 
351, & 352, neither causing management concerns.  



 
 
 
 

 
 

Cedar Lake South Early-Season Vegetation Survey 
Survey Date: 7/1/2024 & 7/2/2024 
 
The Cedar Lake South early-season LakeScan™ survey was conducted in the afternoon of Monday, July 1, 
2024 and completed in the morning of Tuesday, July 2, 2024. The weather was sunny on Monday and 
overcast on Tuesday, with temperatures around 70F for both days and southeastern winds ranging from 5 -
13 mph. Visibility in the water column was great with a Secchi Disk reading of 8.7 feet, clear to the bottom. 
The survey occurred 13 & 14 days after the scheduled herbicide treatment on Tuesday, June 18, 2024. 

LakeScan Survey 
Summary 

 



The most common native species observed during the survey were chara (Chara spp.), broadleaf pondweed 
(Potamogeton amplifolius), white waterlily (Nymphaea odorata), rushes (Juncus pelocarpus Meyer) and 
Richardson’s pondweed (Potamogeton richardsonii). Chara was the most commonly observed species, and 
was found at moderate to high densities throughout a majority of observation areas. Broadleaf pondweeds 
were observed at moderate densities around the lake, flowering in many locations, but typically not causing 
any nuisance concerns, except in AROS 256, 257, 268, 269, 276 which had tall broadleaf pondweed growing 
to the surface which could cause some minor recreational nuisance conditions.  

 
The only submerged aquatic invasive species observed in Cedar Lake South during the 2024 early-
season survey was Eurasian watermilfoil hybrid (Myriophyllum spicatum x sibiricum; EWM). EWM 
was found in light clusters in AROS 239-242 & 260. Additionally, the terrestrial invasive species purple 
loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria L.) was found at two locations along the shoreline (AROS 213 & 220), 
not causing any management concerns.  
 





 
There are several required attachments that MUST be submitted with this application 

 
_____ Check payable to the Alcona County Equalization. 
   $100.00 Per Child Parcel if metes & bounds 
     $50.00 Per Child Parcel if Subdivision 
 
_____ Check payable to the Alcona County Treasurer for Tax Certification &   

  Tax Payment Certification Form Completed. 
   $5.00 Per Parent Parcel 

 
_____ 1. Scaled map &/or survey including: 

Current Property Boundaries 
Proposed Divisions 
Existing & Proposed road easements & Right of Way’s 
Location of all buildings, well, septic, driveways, etc 
 

_____2.  Legal Descriptions for:  
  Child Parcels 
  Remaining Parcel 
 
_____3.  Approval from the Alcona County Road Commission or MDOT for each  

    proposed new road, easement, &/or shared driveway. 
 
_____4. Soil Evaluation / Septic & Well permit from the Alcona County Health  
               Department for each proposed parcel being 1 Acre or Less in size. 
 
_____5. Completed Form L-4260A if owner is transferring rights to make a division to a             
   child parcel. Deeds require correct # of division rights in order to formally  
   Transfer division rights. 
 

All Property Taxes and special assessments must be paid in full. 
 

The owner and undersigned has read and completed this application in its entirety 
and has attached all required documentation.   
 
Owner Signature: ______________________________________ Dated: ___________  
 
 
=============================================================== 

`   Office Use Only!!! 
 

Date Application Received _________________________ 
Is Application Complete with Attachments  Yes - No 

 
Received By: ___________________________________ 

X

X

X

N/A

X

X

N/A

6/17/2024



 

ALCONA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF EQUALIZATION 

P.O. Box 322 
Harrisville, MI 48740 

(989) 724-9430  
Fax (989) 724-9439 

 
 

Property Split Tax Pro-Ration Acknowledgement 
 

 
 
 
I understand and acknowledge that property splits applied for and approved 
during the current calendar year will not be individually assessed until the 
following year.   
 
This means that the July & December tax bills will be based on the Taxable 
Value established at the March Board of Review for the current year and 
will reflect the tax liability of the entire parent parcel. 
 
Buyers and sellers need to be aware of this issue and are encouraged to 
contact the local Township Assessor and/or Township Treasurer in July 
and/or December if tax bills are not received or if the bill received is for the 
entire parent parcel. 
 
 
___________________________________   _______________ 
Signed        Date 
 
_______-_______-_______-_______-_______ 
 
Parcel Number 
 
 
 
 

040             015           400             100         00

6/17/2024



 

Alcona County Treasurer 
106 5th St. PO Box 158 
Harrisville, MI 48740 

(989) 724-9420 
 
 

Land Division / Property Combination Tax Payment Certificate Form 
 
 

Name: ______________________________    Phone:____________________ 
Owner Address: __________________________________________________ 
Owner City, State, Zip: _____________________________________________ 
Property Address: _________________________________________________ 
Property City, State, Zip: ____________________________________________ 
Parcel ID Number(s): _______________________________________________ 
List All Numbers __________________________________________________  
          _________________________________________________ 
          _________________________________________________ 
          _________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
Attach a description of the parcel(s) to be divided or combined. 

 

 
[   ] Certification Denied 
The Alcona County Treasurer’s Office has found delinquent taxes on the parcel listed 
above and cannot issue a certification of tax payment. 
Delinquent Taxes Owed: _________________ 
 
[   ] Certification Approved 
Pursuant to House Bill 4055, the Alcona County Treasurer’s Office certifies that all 
property taxes and special assessments due on the above parcel subject to the proposed 
division for the five years preceding the date of the application have been paid. This 
certification does not include taxes, if any, now in the process of collection by the local 
tax collecting unit. 
Exception: This certification being subject to any Board of Review, Tribunal, and/or 
Principal Residence Exemption denial. 
 
[   ] Dated on or after March 1 
The return of current delinquent taxes not available for examination. 
Certified by: _________________________   Date Certified: _________________ 
 
 

Cedar Lake Improvement Board 810-516-6686
PO Box 53

3325 W. Cedar Lake Rd.
Greenbush, MI 48738

Greenbush, MI 48738

040-015-400-100-00



CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY 
SURVEY IN SE 1/4, SECTION 15, TOWN 25 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST, 

GREENBUSH TOWNSHIP, ALCONA COUNTY, MICHIGAN. 
�--- CENTER OF SECTION 

SEC. 15, T25N, R09E 
FOUND ILLEGIBLE CAPPED IRON SET NfT 5- POPLAR N40"E 2 84" 
SET NIT &"CEDAR s2s·w B 18' 
SET NrT .� CEDAR s,s·E 9 65' 

FOUND PS 14 I 108 CAPPED IRON 

S 88'50'40" W 714.69' 

FNO. CONC MON 2 25' W ANO 
'15'N ANDf.NO PS# 19840 
!?'WAN07 I'S OFCOR 

N Ah:D S 114 UNE SEC 15 

S LINE. N f!JO' SE 11• SEC I 5 ALSO KNO'NN AS GOV LOT 1 

REMAINDER PARCEL 
9.77 ACRES± 

FOUND 
CONCRETE 
MON(1YP/ 

N 00'46"46" W 110.90' 
S 76"55'33" E 62.62' 

83'38'26' E 275 
INOER 
EL 

SOUTH 114 CORNER 
SEC. 1 S, T25N, R09E 
FOUND CONCRETE MONUMEtilT 
PER SURVEYS OF RECORD 

N 

W*E 

s 
200 100 0 100 200 

N 88'50"16" E 389.74" 

SCA!.£: 1 • = 200 

NOTE: THIS IS A PARTIAL RETRACEMENT 
OF JOHN F. OLIVER SURVEY RECORDED 
IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 202300000988. 

ORIGINAL DESCRIPTIONS PER WARRANTY DEED, DOCUMENT NUMBER 202200002642, ALCONA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 
(TAX ID NO. 041-196-000-068-00 AND 040-015-400·100·00): 
PARCEL 1: LOT 68, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 50 FEET THEREOF. AND LOT 69. MAP OF FIRST ADDITION TO MCCLATCHEY'S CEDAR LAKE 
ESTATES SUBDIVISION. AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN UBER 1 OF PLATS. PAGE 163 OF ALCONA COUNTY RECORDS. 
PARCEL 2A: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH 114 CORNER OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH. RANGE 9 EAST. THENCE NORTH 
00'26"00" EAST. ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH 114 LINE. 1479.20 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING: THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 
00'26'00" EAST, ALONG SAID 114 LINE, 684.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89'42"29" EAST 714. 79 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14 '38139" WEST, 
ALONG-THE CENTERLINE OF CEDAR LAKE ROAD, 328.80 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89'42'33"' EAST 389.75 FEET TO AN INTERMEDIATE 
TRAVERSE LINE; THENCE SOUTH 23"50'07" WEST, ALONG SAID TRAVERSE LINE, 273.30 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY 
LINE OF THE MAP OF FIRST ADDITION TO MCCLATCHEY"S·CEDAR LAKE ESTATES SUBDIVISION THE FOLLOWING FIVE COURSES. 
SOUTH 90'00"00" WEST 310.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89"57'24" WEST 271.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00'00'00" EAST 111.00 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 84 '30'00"" WEST 276.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 76'00'00" WEST 62.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING .. 
INCLUDING THOSE LANDS BETWEEN THE SIDE LOT LINES EXTENDED LYING EAST OF THE INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE AND 
WEST OF THE SHORE OF CEDAR LAKE. .,,�'•'""•><•o. &·"'� or- M:c:":>-'o,,, 

LEGEND e = FOUND P.S. #19840 CAPPED IRON 
BAR UNLESS NOTED 
0 = SET P.S. #64576 CAPPED IRON 
■ = FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT 
□ = SET LATH ON-LINE 

The relative positional precision of each corner is within the limits accepted 
by the practice of professsionol surveying and the requirements of P.A. 132 
of 1970, as amended, hove been complied with. 

FOR: RIGG LAND SURVEYING INC. SEC. 
CEDAR LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 

P.O. BOX 53 
GREENBUSH, Ml 48738 

430 M-55 
DRAWN 

�-<.. .- . - ••••.. '7_1, � "1,_ y- •• •. Q ., . -, ,·· �1.l\RK ·._-'f,, \ 
J> ' AN' 0 '

.., 
'"f � * ,· • � NY ·, * .
8 � c: : JAKUBIK : a:� t ?,. ', License '�c ,' f?j' l· -i , . ;._, \o�• •. .;oc100.:s;5 ,' .-{:-s t;;.· 0 .o; .. __ . __ .. -� c,0,/ ""' ·OF··ssir,Ni' ,o '-:..;, C ,�' ✓ 

-lo,•:;,�•�• ....... ·.�~ 

15 

DATE: 05/06/2024 

25N 09E 

MJ SHEET 1 OF 2
ATTN: REX VAUGHN £ TAWAS CITY, Ml 48763 

fAX (989) 362-137• 
PHONE (989) 362-1372 CHECKED BY JOB NUMBER MJ 152509 - 11124 



CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY 
REMAINDER PARCEL AS SURVEYED (TAX ID NO. CU0-015-400-100-00 LESS PARCEL 1): 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 15. TOWN 25 NORTH. RANGE 9 EAST, GREENBUSH TOWNSHIP. ALCONA 
COUNTY. MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 15; THENCE NORTH oo· 25' 57" 
WEST ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH QUARTER LINE 1478.79 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE MAP OF FIRST ADDITION TO 
MCLATCHEY'S CEDAR LAKE ESTATES SUBDIVISION. PER THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN UBER 1 OF PLATS, PAGE 163. 
ALCONA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE ON SAID 
NORTH SUBDIVISION LINE FOR THE FOLLOWING FOUR COURSES: SOUTH 75• 55' 33" EAST 62.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 83• 38' 26" 
EAST 275.87 FEET: THENCE NORTH oo· 46' 46" WEST 110.90 FEET: THENCE NORTH a9• 09' 17" EAST 580.47 FEET AN INTERMEDIATE 
TRAVERSE LINE FOR CEDAR LAKE; THENCE NORTH 22• 58' 18" EAST ON SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE 65.59 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 89• 09' 17" WEST 354.90 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF CEDAR LAKE ROAD: THENCE NORTH 13• 46' 34" EAST 523.13 FEET TO 
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 450 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 15; THENCE SOUTH as· 50' 40" WEST ON 
SAID SOUTH LINE 714.69 FEET TO SAID QUARTER LINE; THENCE SOUTH oo· 25· 57" EAST ON SAID QUARTER LINE 684.68 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 9.77 ACRES. MORE OR LESS. ALSO, ALL THAT LAND LYING BETWEEN SAID INTERMEDIATE 
TRAVERSE LINE AND CEDAR LAKE. BEING BOUNDED BY THE NORTHERLY AND SOUTHERLY LINES EXTENDED EASTERLY ON THEIR 
RESPECTIVE BEARINGS. 

-SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. OR OTHERWISE. 
-SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC AND OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL UNIT IN ANY PART THEREOF TAKEN. USED. OR DEEDED 
FOR STREET, ROAD, OR HIGHWAY PURPOSES. 
-SUBJECT TO ANY FACTS THAT MAY BE DISCLOSED IN A FULL AND ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH AS THIS DOCUMENT WAS BASED 
UPON THE RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS OBTAINED OR PROVIDED TO THIS OFFICE AT THE TIME OF THIS DOCUMENT. 
-BEARINGS ARE RELATED TO THE MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM. CENTRAL ZONE 

PARCEL 1 AS SURVEYED (A PORTTON OF TAX ID NO. 040-015-400-100-00J: 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 15. TOWN 25 NORTH. RANGE 9 EAST, GREENBUSH TOWNSHIP, ALCONA 
COUNTY. MICHIGAN. DESCRIBED AS· COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 15. THENCE NORTH oo· 25' 57" 
WEST ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH QUARTER LINE 1478.79 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE MAP OF FIRST ADDITION TO 
MCLATCHEY'S CEDAR LAKE ESTATES SUBDIVlSION. PER THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN UBER 1 OF PLATS, PAGE 163, 
ALCONA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. THENCE ON SAID NORTH SUBDIVISION LINE FOR THE FOLLOWING FOUR COURSES 
SOUTH 75• 55' 33" EAST 62.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 83" 38' 26" EAST 275.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH oo· 46' 46" WEST 110 90 FEET. 
THENCE NORTH 89' 09' 17" EAST 236.45 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF CEDAR LAKE ROAD, THENCE NORTH 13• 44' 09" EAST ON 
SAID CENTERLINE 62.00 FEET THE TO POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE CONTINUING ON SAID 
CENTERLINE NORTH 13• 46' 34" EAST 193.97 FEET, THENCE NORTH as· 50' 16" EAST 389.74 FEET TO AN INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE 
LINE FOR CEDAR LAKE, THENCE SOUTH 22• 58' 18" WEST ON SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE 207.51 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 
59• 09' 17" WEST 354.90 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 1.61 ACRES. MORE OR LESS. ALSO, ALL THAT LAND 
LYING BETWEEN SAID INTERMEDIATE TRAVERSE LINE AND CEDAR LAKE. BEING BOUNDED BY THE NORTHERLY AND SOUTHERLY 
LINES EXTENDED EASTERLY ON THEIR RESPECTIVE BEARINGS. 

-SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. OR OTHERWISE 
-SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC AND OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL UNIT IN ANY PART THEREOF TAKEN. USED. OR DEEDED 
FOR STREET. ROAD. OR HIGHWAY PURPOSES. 
-SUBJECT TO ANY FACTS THAT MAY BE DISCLOSED IN A FULL AND ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH AS THIS DOCUMENT WAS BASED 
UPON THE RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS OBTAINED OR PROVIDED TO THIS OFFICE AT THE TIME OF THIS DOCUMENT. 
-BEARINGS ARE RELATED TO THE MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM. CENTRAL ZONE 

The relative positional precision of each corner is within the limits accepted 
by the practice of professsionol surveying and the requirements of P.A. 132 
of 1970, os amended. hove been complied with. 

DATE: 05/06/2024 

��J-S-:3o-=.'f 

FOR: 
CEDAR LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 

P.O. BOX 53 
GREENBUSH, Ml 48738 

ATTN: REX VAUGHN 

MARK JAKUJ311(; P.S. 164576 
RIGG LAND SURVEYING INC. SEC. 15 , 25N 09[ 

430 M-55 
TAWAS CITY, Ml 48763 

FAX {989) 362-137' 
PHONE (989} 362-1372 

DRAWN 

CHECKED BY 

MJ SHEET 2 OF 2 
JOB NUMBER MJ 152509 - 111248 



CRA !00 (03/2005) Alcona County Road Commission 
30 I No11h Lake Street, P.O. Box 40

Lincoln, Michigan 48742
E-mail: roads@aleonacrc.eom

Phone: 989-736-8168 I Fax: 989-736-6687

Application
. 
No.

)23/
.

. Permit No.2t)_ -ZS 5Issue Date (D • I 2 .,2,.41 

APPLICATION AND PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN 
WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF; OR TO CLOSE, A COUNTY ROAD. 

APPLICATION 
An applicanl is defined as an owner of properly adjacenl 10 lhc righ1-of-way. 1he property owner's aulhorized representative; or an authorized
represcntalive of a private or public utility who applies for a permit 10 construct. operate. use, and/or mainlain a facilily within the righl-of-way for 1he
purpose oullined wi1hin 1he applica1ion. A contractor who makes application on behalf of a property owner or u1ility musl provide documenlation of
aulhority 10 apply for a permit. 

Name: Cedar Lake Improvement Board Comnanv: TBDci:: 
E- Address: PO Box 53 0 Address:z ... 
-( Greenbush, Ml 48738 u u �::3 Cell No: 810-516-6686Q., Phone No: E- Phone No: Cell No: 

Fa, Nti: 0 Fax No:
Email /\ddrl'ss: rvaughn@tir.com Email Address:

1\n11lican1 Contraclor re,1ues1 a p,'1111i1 for lhc follo11111!.! 1101k 1111hin 1h,· ri,!111 ul 11av of a counl\ road: Driveway inslallation permit for land division.
New driveway south of existing driveway @ 3325 W Cedar Lake Road. See attached survey for approximate location.

Proposed driveway location has been staked at the job site along roadside clear of ROW. . � vl a A ±: \•,.. \
LOC,\TION: Couniy Road W Cedar Lake Road

-

To" nship Greenbush Section 15 T25N R9E 
D/\TE: Work 10 begin on TBD

Bciwccn Cedar Lake Drive-
Side of Road N srnw Properly ID 

And Cedar Street
040-015-400-100

Work 10 be completed by TBD

-

I cerlify and acknowledge lhal (I) 1he infonnalion conlained in lhis applicalion is lrne and corrccl, (2) the commenccmcnl of 1he work described in
!his applica1ion shall constilule acceptance of 1he pcnni1 as issued, induding all terms and condi1ions !hereof and, (3) if 1his per111i1 is for
commercial or rcsidc111ial driveway work, I am the legal owner of 1hc property 1ha1 1his dri,cway will serve, or I am lhc au1horil'.ed rcprcscn1a1iH·. 

/\pplican1 's Signaiure: � v � 
Board Chairman Da1e: 6/11/2024Tille: 

Conlractor·s Signalure:
Tille: Dale:

PERMIT 
The lcnn "Permil Holder" in lhe terms and condi1ions sci forth on lhe reverse side hereof, refers lo lhe applicanl and 1he conlractor. where applicable.
By performing work under this permi1. lhc Pcnnit l-loldcr acknowledges and agrees 1ha1 1his permit is subject 10 all 1he rules. regulations. 1enns and 
condi1ions set forlh herein. including on the reverse side hereof. Failure to comply with any of said rules. regulations, terms and condilions shall
render this permit NULL AND VOID. 

"' FEE TYPE AMOUNT RECEIPT NO DATE Letter of Credi I S □ y □ N
□ □ w ApDlication Fee I Surety Bond $ y N

:t -Permil Fee $ [A W, 1 ,r,tl - Re1ainer Letter □ y □ N� lnstJcction Fee . 
Approved Plans on File □ y □ N:;;i Bond

DctJosit Ccrlificate of Insurance □ y □ Nci:: Other
To Be Billed A 11achme111s/Supplemental Speei ficalions □ y □ N

Page I of2 



Subject:Subject: Re: Update re: your MGLP Project Proposal - Cedar Lake

Date:Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 at 11:41:05 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From:From: Rex Vaughn

To:To: Nohner, Joe (DNR), mkieser@kieser-associates.com

CC:CC: John Hiebert, heather. baird@state. mn. us

Joe:
 
Thank you very much for the update on the status of our MGLP Project
Proposal for Cedar Lake.  We are encouraged by your comments, and we will
remain cautiously optimistic as the process continues toward a final funding
decision.  We will hope for the best.
 
Kindest Regards,
 
Rex Vaughn
Chair, Cedar Lake Improvement Board
Mobile: 810-516-6686
 

From: From: Joe Nohner <NohnerJ@michigan.gov>

Date: Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 11:28 AM

To: To: "rvaughn@Er.com" <rvaughn@Er.com>, Mark Kieser <mkieser@kieser-

associates.com>

Cc: Cc: John Hiebert <moLled.sculpin@gmail.com>, "heather. baird@state. mn. us"

<heather.baird@state.mn.us>

Subject: Subject: Update re: your MGLP Project Proposal - Cedar Lake

 
Good morning, 
 
I’m reaching out to provide an update about your submission to the MGLP’s FY25 Lakes
Conservation Grant. The MGLP Steering Committee ranked your project highly, and based
on past years of funding allocations it is likely that we will  be able to fund your project.
However, it will be some time until the MGLP will know its funding allocation and thus be
able to communicate a final decision as to whether this project was funded or not.
 
There are still a number of steps to go before we are able to convert these rankings into
final funding decisions, and so I want to provide as much information as I can at this time.
Over the next 6-10 months, the National Fish Habitat Board will review the MGLP and
other similar fish habitat partnerships’ lists of projects and identify the Board’s preferred
allocation toward those projects to Department of Interior. Once the Federal Fiscal Year
2025 budget is passed, the Department of Interior will review and hopefully approve that
list of recommended projects, and I will be able to reach out to applicants with a final
decision. Over the last few years that has meant final decisions are possible in the March-
May timeframe, although it’s possible we could know in the fall.
 
Your application was for the FY25 cycle; you may see news about the FY24 projects being



release shortly, so I want to make sure there's no confusion about announcements on
those projects from FY24 as relates to your  FY25 proposal.
 
The take-home here is that the MGLP ranked your project highly, and that I will be in touch
as soon as a final decision has been made. In the interim, please don’t hesitate to give me
a call if you have any questions.
 
Best,
Joe
 

Joe Nohner, Ph.D. (He/him/his)

Inland Lakes Habitat Analyst & Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership Coordinator

Michigan Department of Natural Resources

Fisheries Division, 525 W. Allegan St., Lansing, MI 48933

Desk: 517-599-6825 | Cell: 402-660-0282

 



 
 
 
 

- 1 - 

2106 U.S. 23 South 
P.O. Box 738 

Alpena, MI  49707 
Telephone: (989) 356-4531 

Facsimile: (989) 356-0494 
www.silcpa.com  

 
 

 
January 25, 2024 

 
 
Mr. Rex Vaughn, Chairman 
Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
P.O. Box 53 
Greenbush, MI 48738 
 
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Cedar Lake Improvement 
Board for the year ended December 31, 2023. 
 
Audit Scope and Objectives 
 
We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, and each major fund, and the 
disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023.  Accounting standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as 
management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the Cedar Lake Improvement Board’s basic 
financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As 
part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Cedar Lake Improvement Board’s 
RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS).  
These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, 
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. The following RSI is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but 
will not be audited: 

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis; and 

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedules. 
 

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, 
in conformity with GAAP;  and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the 
second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance  
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a 
reasonable user made based on the financial statements.



 

- 2 - 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and 
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in 
accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. 
 
We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  We will plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or 
(4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by 
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, 
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that 
some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and 
performed in accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial 
misstatements, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any 
material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We 
will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations 
that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential.  Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the 
period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as 
auditors. 
 
We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 
 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the 
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of 
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, 
and financial institutions. We may request written representations from your attorneys as part of the 
engagement, and they may bill you for their response to this inquiry.  
 
Audit Procedures—Internal Control 

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including the system of internal 
control, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and 
obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. 
An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal 
control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to 
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be 
communicated under AICPA professional standards. 
 



 

- 3 - 

Audit Procedures—Compliance 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Cedar Lake Improvement Board’s compliance with the 
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements.  However, the objective of our audit 
will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion. 
 
Other Services 

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and assist in maintaining the capital asset schedule 
of the Cedar Lake Improvement Board in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America based on information provided by you.  
 
We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are 
limited to the services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse 
to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management 
responsibilities. 
 
You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement preparation services and 
any other nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from 
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the 
services and accept responsibility for them.  
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for 
designing, implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including 
monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America with those oversight of those charged with governance. 
 
Management is also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related 
information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including 
information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us 
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties 
and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) additional information that we 
may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from 
whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require 
certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters. 
 
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and 
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements 
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, 
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect 
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) 
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud 
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your 



 

- 4 - 

knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in 
communications from employees, former employees, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible 
for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws and regulations. 
 
With regard to publishing the financial statements on your website, you understand that websites are a 
means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in 
those sites or to consider the consistency of other information on the website with the original document.  
 
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 
 
We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations and 
schedules we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.  We will schedule the 
engagement based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of your key personnel.  We 
will plan the engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will cooperate and provide assistance 
by performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and preparing 
confirmations.  If, for whatever reason, your personnel are unavailable to provide the necessary assistance 
in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the work we have to do to complete the engagement within 
the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees over our original fee estimate. 
 
The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Straley Lamp & Kraenzlein P.C. and 
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit 
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to 
State of Michigan or its designee. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Straley Lamp & Kraenzlein P.C. personnel. 
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to State of Michigan or 
its designee. The State of Michigan or its designee may intend or decide to distribute the copies or 
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.  
 
James E. Kraenzlein, CPA/ABV/CFF, CVA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising 
the engagement and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. We expect to begin our 
audit soon after the records become available to be audited and to issue our report on your financial 
statements as soon as possible.  
 
Our fee for services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report 
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross 
fee, including expenses, will not exceed $3,500. In addition, for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, 
the implementation of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 96, Subscription-
Based Information Technology Arrangements, is required. The implementation is the responsibility of 
management; however, we will assist with the implementation as a nonattest service if requested. This 
service is not included as part of the audit and, accordingly, this service will be invoiced at standard hourly 
rates. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience 
level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as 
work progresses and are payable upon presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be 
suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account 
is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have 
been completed upon written notification or termination, even if we have not completed our report. You 
will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs 
through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and 
the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant 
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur 
the additional costs. 
 









���	���
���	

6/4/2024

������	��

24-045
��������

C-,): L)3- I58:7v-5-6t B7):,
Att6:   :. R-x ()u/06
P.O. B7x 53
G:--6bus0,  I  48738

536 E.  1c01/)6 Av-6u-
%u1t- 300
K)4)5)A77,  I  49007

��������

2024 L)3-%c)6

�	��

N-t 30

�������

(269) 344-7117


����

(269) 344-2493

�	
��

�	��������� ��� ���	 �����

CEDAR LAKE LAKE%CAN 2024

C41-6t C755u61c)t176s & P:72-ct C77:,. - 20%  281.20  281.20
P:-s-)s76 - 100%  1,568.00  1,568.00

&01s 16v71c- 1s .7: 8:7.-ss176)4 s-:v1c-s :-6,-:-, t0:7u/0  )y 31,
2024, )s :-4)t-, t7 C-,): L)3-, 2024 L)3-%c)6 %-:v1c-s.

P4-)s- :-51t 8)y5-6t t7 K1-s-: & Ass7c1)t-s, LLC
F7: 9u-st176s, 84-)s- c76t)ct B-c3y H7u/0. U%D 1,849.20



���	���
���	

5/2/2024

������	��

24-028
��������

C,d(9 L(2, I4796v,4,5t Bd.
C/6  R,x V(u./5
PO B6x 53
G9,,5)us/, MI  48738

536 E. M0c/0.(5 Av,5u,
Su0t, 300
K(3(4(A66, MI  49007

��������

2024-2025 Bud.,t

�	��

 ,t 30

�������

(269) 344-7117


����

(269) 344-2493

�	
��

�	��������� ��� ���	 �����

F0,3d M(5(.,9 - T(s2 4  16.75  80.00  1,340.00
S,5069 Sc0,5t0st/ P905c07(3 - T(s2 4  2.75  200.00  550.00
E5v09654,5t(3 E5.05,,9 I - T(s2 4  2  115.00  230.00
P961,ct M(5(.,9 - T(s2 4  18.25  75.00  1,368.75
M03,(., t6/-964 C,d(9 L(2,, (7796x. 520 M03,s - T(s2 4  520  0.67  348.40
P(5,9( - M,(3, 4/21/24, J. K0,s,9 &  . H6s(9d, - T(s2 4  30.00  30.00
H630d(y I55 - (2) R664s, J. K0,s,9 &  . H6w(9d, 4/21 - T(s2 4  252.87  252.87
B6(t &s, F,,, 4/21/24 - T(s2 4  100.00  100.00

T/0s 05v60c, 0s -69 796-,ss065(3 s,9v0c,s 9,5d,9,d t/96u./ A7903 30,
2024, (s 9,3(t,d t6 C,d(9 L(2, I4796v,4,5t B6(9d, 2024-2025
S,9v0c,s.

P3,(s, 9,40t 7(y4,5t t6 K0,s,9 & Ass6c0(t,s, LLC
F69 8u,st065s, 73,(s, c65t(ct B,c2y H6u./. &SD 4,220.02



Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024-2025) Date Name Duration Cost Notes

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024-2025):  Task 4 - Fisheries Habitat Analysis
04/21/2024 Kieser, Josh 6.25 500.00 Travel and conduct SideScan Survey

04/22/2024 Kieser, Josh 10.50 840.00 Conduct SideScan Sediment Survey with ponar sediment grabs.

04/10/2024 Kieser, Mark 0.25 50.00 Coord. on early season fisheries needs

04/21/2024 Kieser, Mark 2.50 500.00 TLI prep and fisheries survey prep

04/23/2024 Foster, Mike 2.00 230.00 Preliminary sonar analysis

04/19/2024 Howard, Natalie 0.75 56.25 Prep for SideScan analysis communicate & coordinating project needs

04/21/2024 Howard, Natalie 6.25 468.75 Prep and driving to Cedar Lake for fisheries SideScan analysis

04/22/2024 Howard, Natalie 10.50 787.50 Performing sidescan fisheries analysis and travel

04/23/2024 Howard, Natalie 0.75 56.25 QA/QC data, pulling data off sonar unit, & organizing sediment samples

4/21-4/22 Mileage 348.40 Mileage to/from Cedar Lake - Approx. 520 Miles

04/22/2024 Panera 30.00 Meal, J. Kieser & N. Howard - Panera Bread

04/21/2024 Holiday Inn Hotel 252.87 Two (2) hotel rooms (Expedia) - 4/21/24, N. Howard, & J. Kieser

04/21/2024 Boat Use Fee 100.00 Boat Use Fee

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 4: 39.75 4,220.02

TOTAL:  CEDAR LAKE IMPROVEMENT BD. (2024-2025): 39.75 4,220.02



���	���
���	

4/30/2024

������	��

24-027
��������

Ceda8 La1e I3685ve3e4t Bd.
C/5  Rex &au-.4
P  B5x 53
G8ee4(u9., MI  48738

536 E. M/)./-a4 Ave4ue
Su/te 300
Ka2a3az55, MI  49007

��������

2023-2024 Bud-et

�	��

Net 30

�������

(269) 344-7117


����

(269) 344-2493

�	
��

�	��������� ��� ���	 �����

Se4/58 S)/e4t/9t/ P8/4)/6a2 - Ta91 2  2.25  200.00  450.00
E4v/8543e4ta2 E4-/4ee8 I - Ta91 2  0.5  115.00  57.50
F/e2d Ma4a-e8 - Ta91 5a  0.5  80.00  40.00
Se4/58 S)/e4t/9t/ P8/4)/6a2 - Ta91 5a  0.25  200.00  50.00
P850e)t Ma4a-e8 - Ta91 5a  0.5  75.00  37.50
E4v/8543e4ta2 E4-/4ee8 I - Ta91 5a  0.75  115.00  86.25
E4v/8543e4ta2 E4-/4ee8 I - Ta91 5(  11.5  115.00  1,322.50
Se4/58 S)/e4t/9t/ P8/4)/6a2 - Ta91 5,  11.25  200.00  2,250.00
P85,e99/54a2 E4-/4ee8 - Ta91 5,  4.5  160.00  720.00
E4v/8543e4ta2 E4-/4ee8 I - Ta91 5,  3  115.00  345.00

T./9 /4v5/)e /9 ,58 685,e99/54a2 9e8v/)e9 8e4de8ed t.85u-. A68/2 30,
2024, a9 8e2ated t5 Ceda8 La1e I3685ve3e4t Bd. 2023-2024
Se8v/)e9.

P2ea9e 8e3/t 6ay3e4t t5 K/e9e8 & A995)/ate9, LLC
F58 7ue9t/549, 62ea9e )54ta)t Be)1y H5u-.. USD 5,358.75



 3:08 PM
 05/01/24

 Kieser & Associates, LLC
 Time by Job Detail

 April 2024

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024) Date Name Duration Cost Notes

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 2 - CLIB Coordination
04/12/2024 Kieser, Mark 2.00 400.00 CLIB call participation (Temp look-up)

04/23/2024 Kieser, Mark 0.25 50.00 Fig. 17 questions from Rex

04/08/2024 Foster, Mike 0.50 57.50 Edits to report executive summary

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 2: 2.75 507.50

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 5a - Hydrology-Logger Maint+ 2 Visit
04/22/2024 Kieser, Josh 0.50 40.00 Remove damaged piezo & replace/install  new one, including temp.

04/16/2024 Kieser, Mark 0.25 50.00 Coord. on upcoming field work

04/22/2024 Howard, Natalie 0.50 37.50 Repairing Timberlakes piezometer and installing logger

04/25/2024 Foster, Mike 0.75 86.25 Winter data review

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 5a: 2.00 213.75

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 5b - Hydrology- Jones Ditch Analysis
04/01/2024 Foster, Mike 2.00 230.00 Flow, elevation, and precipitation analysis

04/02/2024 Foster, Mike 3.00 345.00 Flow, elevation, and precipitation analysis

04/03/2024 Foster, Mike 1.50 172.50 Meetings with John Jacobson and Mark Kieser on flow analysis

04/03/2024 Foster, Mike 2.50 287.50 Flow, elevation, and precipitation analysis

04/04/2024 Foster, Mike 2.50 287.50 Flow, elevation, and precipitation analysis

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 5b: 11.50 1,322.50

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 5f-Hydrology- Annual Reporting
04/09/2024 Kieser, Mark 0.25 50.00 Coordination on report updates

04/02/2024 Kieser, Mark 1.25 250.00 Hydrology report wrap-up

04/03/2024 Kieser, Mark 2.75 550.00 Hydrology report - rainfall events review

04/04/2024 Kieser, Mark 1.50 300.00 Final report adjustments

04/05/2024 Kieser, Mark 3.00 600.00 Hydrology report draft final reviews/ beaver levels

04/08/2024 Kieser, Mark 2.50 500.00 Hydrology report wrap-ups

04/03/2024 Jacobson, John 2.50 400.00 review and discussion on 2023 report with Mark and Mike

 Page 1 of 2



 3:08 PM
 05/01/24

 Kieser & Associates, LLC
 Time by Job Detail

 April 2024

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024) Date Name Duration Cost Notes
04/04/2024 Jacobson, John 2.00 320.00 Cedar Lake discussion on hydraulic report

04/05/2024 Foster, Mike 3.00 345.00 Analysis of potential beaver activity and memo to CLIB

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2024):  Task 5f: 18.75 3,315.00

TOTAL:  CEDAR LAKE IMPROVEMENT BD. (2024): 35.00 5,358.75

 Page 2 of 2



















����� �

���

��������


�*1+&!#��

�����

�&((��+
�#"�-���'#��),-+1#)#*/��+�-"
������+2��	
�-##* 0.%������
�	�

������+�

�	
��

������#*��
���������������'�
��%%�&)�  ������
�
�

�����
��	�



��������������	��

��%!&���(��($#"�%����$'�

�#.!-&,/&+* �)+0*/��/# �/3 ��/#
��/#��%�*$#� 
	������������
 ��� ���

���/#��%�*$#��"1#-/&.&*$ 
	������������
 ��� ���
��(#.���2 ���������

������











Item/Description Unit Order Qty Quantity Unit Price Total Price

Consulting (Permitting,Survey) 
One-Time Service 
Cedar Lake Improvement Board 00-01 
PERMITTING 1 1 1,600.00 1,600.00
2024 ANC Permit Fee Thank you for your continued 
business! 
 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax 
00117

0.00  
 

Subtotal: 1,600.00

 
 
 

Invoice Discount: 0.00
Total Sales Tax: 0.00

Total: 1,600.00

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 
00117

1,600.00

Payment Amount: 0.00

Page: 1

Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

To:
Ship

Our Order No.
P.O. Date
P.O. Number
Customer ID

Terms
Due Date
Ship Date
Ship Via

To:
Bill

INVOICE

  

 

 

 
 

PSI066239

 
4/25/2024

 
18536

 
 
 
 
Greenbush, MI  48738
PO Box 53
Cedar Lake Improvement Board

Net 30
5/25/2024
4/25/2024
 

 
 
 
 
Greenbush, MI  48738
PO Box 53
Cedar Lake Improvement Board

 

Fax #: (888) 358-0088
Phone #: (888) 480-5253
Little Rock, AR  72202
Suite H
1320 Brookwood Drive
Solitude Lake Management, LLC

4/25/2024

Please Remit Payment to:



Item/Description Unit Order Qty Quantity Unit Price Total Price

Lake, Pond & Wetland Application 
One-Time Service 
Cedar Lake Improvement Board 00-01 
ALGAE 1 1
WEED: Mobilization 1 1 500.00 500.00
WEED: Tribune, (17.75) gallons 17.75 17.75 77.38028 1,373.50
WEED: Cutrine Plus, (17.75) gallons 17.75 17.75 34.81014 617.88
WEED: ProcellaCOR EC, (8.2) gallons 8.2 8.2 2,222.48049 18,224.34
WEED: Aquathol K, (3) gallons 3 3 107.63 322.89
WEED: Hydrothol 191, (1) gallon 1 1 112.04 112.04
June 2024 Treatment - (17.75) acres treated 
 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax 
00117

0.00  
 

Subtotal: 21,150.65

 
 
 

Invoice Discount: 0.00
Total Sales Tax: 0.00

Total: 21,150.65

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 
00117

21,150.65

Payment Amount: 0.00

Page: 1

Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

To:
Ship

Our Order No.
P.O. Date
P.O. Number
Customer ID

Terms
Due Date
Ship Date
Ship Via

To:
Bill

INVOICE

  

 

 

 
 

PSI083760

 
6/27/2024

 
18536

 
 
 
 
Greenbush, MI  48738
PO Box 53
Cedar Lake Improvement Board

Net 30
7/27/2024
6/27/2024
 

 
 
 
 
Greenbush, MI  48738
PO Box 53
Cedar Lake Improvement Board

 

Fax #: (888) 358-0088
Phone #: (888) 480-5253
Little Rock, AR  72202
Suite H
1320 Brookwood Drive
Solitude Lake Management, LLC

6/27/2024

Please Remit Payment to:


